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Council of the County of Maui

MINUTES
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Council Chamber
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PRESENT:

Councilmember Gladys C. Balsa, Chair
Councilmember Donald G. Couch, Jr., Vice-Chair
Councilmember Robert Carroll (out 1 1 :35 a.m.; in 11:41 a.m.)
Councilmember Elle Cochran
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama (in 10:37 a.m.)
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla (out 10:56 a.m.; in 11:05 a.m.)
Councilmember Mike White

EXCUSED: Councilmember Michael P. Victorino
STAFF:

David Raatz, Legislative Attorney
Clarita Balala, Committee Secretary

ADMIN.: John Summers, Administrator, Long Range Planning Division,
Department of Planning
Simone Bosco, Senior Planner, Long Range Planning Division,
Department of Planning
James A. Giroux, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Department of the
Corporation Counsel

OTHERS: Rory Frampton
(4) additional attendees

PRESS: Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.
CHAIR BAISA: ... (gavel). . . Good morning, everybody. And welcome to the meeting
of the General Plan Committee. This is a special meeting that we're having. We
were able to get a time slot here due to cancelation of the meeting of the Water
Resources Committee. I'd like to thank the Chair for that accommodation. We
have a lot of work before us so we're trying very hard to grab whatever time we
can on the schedule. It is August 2 nd , and it is approximately seven minutes after
9:00. Chair would like to ask everyone in the audience, as well as the Members,
if you have any noise-making device if you could please put it on the silent mode,
we'd appreciate that.
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And I want to thank everyone for attending this meeting. And I'd like to
introduce the Committee voting members that are present this morning. I'd like
to introduce the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Don Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Morning, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning. Mr. Carroll, Robert Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Good morning.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning. Chair, Danny Mateo
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR BALSA: Good morning. Ms. Elle Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Mike White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Good morning. Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning. And Mr. Joe Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR BALSA: Also member of this Committee who's excused today is Mike
Victorino, and also Riki Hokama is excused. From the Administration this
morning, we have John Summers, the Administrative Planning Officer of the
Department of Planning.
MR. SUMMERS: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning, John. We have Simone Bosco, Senior Planner with the
Department of Planning.
MS. BOSCO: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning. And we have James Giroux, our Deputy Corporation
Counsel.
MR. GIROUX: Good morning, Madam Chair.
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CHAIR BAISA: Good morning. We also have with us our Committee Staff: our
Legislative Attorney, David Raatz; and our Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala.
I will be taking public testimony this morning. The testimony will he limited to
the item on our agenda today. Sign up at the desk located in the lobby if you'd
like to testify. Testimony will be limited to three minutes per person. And the
Chair will give one minute to conclude if you need it. State your name if you
testify and who you are representing. Members, we're going to go right ahead
with public testimony this morning without objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. We have one person signed up to testify and that is
Mr. Rory Frampton. Mr. Frampton, if you would please come up and do your
thing.

...BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
MR. FRAMPTON: Thank you, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Good morning.
MR. FRAMPTON: Good morning. I'm just...I'm here testifying on matrix Item
No. 206 and it reads, "Protect Maui's Sensitive Lands as identified on Sensitive
Lands Map #2-4." And in looking through the material up on the desk and trying
to pore through the material that's posted on your website, I have...haven't been
able to find the most recent version of Map 2-4. I do know the previous versions
of this map had a lot of errors on it. And I strongly caution against adopting these
maps and, and especially attaching regulatory-type language to 'em. And I'm
very concerned with, in terms of how this might be, the impacts this might have
later on. And these...the maps that I've seen that...and I think previously you
adopted a map referencing 2-3 which designated special area management plans
over most of Upcountry and parts of I think it was mostly Upcountry and
water...and lands that actually would...where water would flow into the ocean.
And you attached regulatory language to those maps as well. And I'm just
concerned because these maps pretend to convey a lot of detailed, scientific
information; but they...they're, they're just, they're just, they don't provide that
type of information. For instance, most of the streams that are shown on the maps
are truncated at where the diversion structures are. And the streams don't go all
the way down to the ocean. And I don't think it's the policy of this Council that
the protection be afforded to streams only above stream diversions and not below
them. So there's, there were other examples of that. And, and in regards to Item
206, the whole, you know, what does it mean when you say, protect Maui's
Sensitive Lands as identified on these maps? I just have a lot of questions in
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terms of that implication. And my recommendation would be to not have these
types of regulatory maps attached to the Island Plan.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Frampton. And just for your comfort, unfortunately
Director Spence is not here today, but I have his recommendation and at the end
of this chapter, we are going to suggest and hopefully the members of the
Committee will agree the maps will be labeled "For informational purposes only".
Any response?
MR. FRAMPTON: And...but if there's language in the document that attaches
significance to those maps, there might be confusion in terms of how they get
implemented. And I would suggest that the, that the matrix items and the, and the
actual recommendations in the map that the careful examinations of those words
and how those words get attached to those maps be looked at.
CHAIR BAISA: We'll pay attention as we go through, but we will have that discussion.
It's on my matrix to discuss when Director Spence is back.
MR. FRAMPTON: Okay, great. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: So thank you very much for coming. Members, any additional
questions or comments for Mr. Frampton? Seeing none, Mr. Frampton, thank you
very much.
MR. FRAMPTON: Thank you.
CHAIR BALSA: Chair would ask if there's anybody else in the audience who would like
to testify. Members, I see nobody coming forward. Without objections, Chair
will close public testimony for today.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR BALSA: Thank you very much. Public testimony is closed and we will get
going today on our work.
ITEM NO. 2(2): GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (MAUI ISLAND PLAN: CHAPTER 2
(HERITAGE RESOURCES)) (C.C. No. 07-54)

CHAIR BAISA: As noted on the meeting agenda, the General Plan Committee today
will continue its work on the lengthy Chapter 2 relating to heritage resources.
Heritage resources include the cultural, historical, and environmental assets of the
island of Maui. On July 26 th the Committee advanced through Line No. 174 on
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the matrix. So we begin our deliberations today at Line No. 175 still in the
section of Chapter 2 entitled, Watersheds, Streams, and Wetlands.
Before we proceed with deliberations, I will offer some procedural notes. There
are 255 matrix lines for Chapter 2. So we are just over two-thirds through our
review of this chapter. I am confident that with diligent work today and during
our meeting scheduled on Thursday afternoon, we can finish Chapter 2 this week.
That will allow us to begin our review of Chapter 3 at our meeting scheduled for
9:00 a.m. on Monday. So, Members, we have still quite a bit of work to do on
this chapter and the Chair would really appreciate your being careful, concise, and
let's try and be...use our time wisely because we don't have a lot of it and we
have much, much, big work ahead of us. Chair will now accept the motion to
approve Policies at lines 175 to 180 of the matrix.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second Ms., Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch and a second by Member White.
Are there any amendments, concerns, additions to this language?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Just wanted to make sure that No. 176 we are deleting. Is that
your understanding in this motion?
CHAIR BAISA: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Cochran, did you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I was trying to think back where that 180 we
were thinking that was an action versus...
CHAIR BAISA: We've straightened it out and that is why it's all being done as policies,
175 to 180.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: As...so the 180 we kept as a policy?
CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And...okay.
CHAIR BALSA: Okay. Any other additions, corrections? If not, all-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR BAISA: --those in...yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Question. You're saying we're deleting 176?
CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Do we...are we doing anything to 180 to address
the deletion of 176 and what's the difference?
CHAIR BAISA: What is the -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Or what's the commonality of 176 and 180?
CHAIR BAISA: I'll ask the Planning Department for comment. Mr. Summers?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. The policies as, as we understand it, are very similar. It's
just a matter of a few words here or there. So they're, they're redundant and
we've recommended the, the deletion of 176.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So when you mention a little word here and
there, what do you mean?
MR. SUMMERS: Well for instance, if you look at the, the No. 180, it is a little more
specific. It talks about loi, for instance, where as the previous one talks about
kalo cultivation. So they're similar, slight differences. I think the main thing is
that 180 recognizes that the State does have a stronger role with respect to this
particular type of activity. So where it, where it speaks to establishing minimum
stream flow levels, just subtle nuances in terms of the differences. Just felt it was
unnecessary to essentially repeat both statements.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How about the word that, the word that's being
deleted, "ecosystem", "sustain riparian ecosystems"? In this one here it says to
"support riparian habitat". What's the difference?
MR. SUMMERS: I think they're, they're very similar. "Ecosystem" in my mind is a
little more holistic than maybe "habitat" which may be construed to be a, a bit
more specific. So it's really word choice.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And that's the life in the stream, "habitat"?
MR. SUMMERS: No, that, that in the stream and near the stream.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. So that word will support the aquatic life
in the stream? . . . (Short pause).. .
MR. SUMMERS: That would, that would be my reading of the language.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Maybe Corporation Counsel? . .(Long
pause).. .
CHAIR BAISA: Members, do we need a little recess here? Staff?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. Councilmember Pontanilla, could you restate your
question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. We're deleting 176, and the word
"ecosystem" has been replaced...well looking at 180, rather than "ecosystem" it
would be "habitat". And my question is that, I questioned you on "habitat",
would it also protect the life in the stream? And you say yeah, life in the stream
and the surrounding areas. So the word support aquatic life basically...well I'm,
I'm just, you know, aquatic life and habitat in the stream...and what I'm trying to
say is it's protected.
MR. SUMMERS: I, I believe that both words achieve that. If you want to err on the side
of something that's a little broader, then I think "ecosystem" would be the, the
better choice of words -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: --if, if, if the Members chose to replace those words, "habitat" for
"ecosystems".
CHAIR BAISA: 1 would like to make a suggestion. It appears to me that we don't have
a clear ability to differentiate between the two of these and yet there is similarity.
So there's a recommendation to delete because of redundancy. I don't see any
problem in keeping both of 'ern. Why don't we do that, and that way, you know,
it covers everything and everybody's nuances of what these words might mean. I
don't have any problem with it because it...so -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: --would that be okay, Mr. --
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: That would be okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: And for the makers of the motion, we would be then having to add this
back.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So remove the current-CHAIR BAISA: The deletion.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --Planning Director's...Okay. Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Take out the deletion.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Would that be okay?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So moved.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So now we're all, we're all clear. I think we're clear. It's
friendly -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No...okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --that we'll be adopting 175 to 180 and not making the deletion of 176.
Is that okay?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Any additional comments? Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I think that's a wonderful comment to put that
back in, "ecosystems" there and also the "self-sustaining ahupua'a" languages
also. I'm still looking at 180 as an action, though. To support the 176. Is, is
there a way to...
CHAIR BAISA: I would prefer that we don't go there.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. That's fine.
CHAIR BAISA: I think it's just going to mess everything up again.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. I mean 'cause I'm looking further in and
there's only one action for this entire section. So...
CHAIR BAISA: It's, it's okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: We don't have to have a list. But I'm really happy with the language in
these, in these policies. And I think the Members are too. Everybody okay?
Alright. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Chair marks it seven ayes, and two Members excused,
Member Hokama and Member Victorino. No noes.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Moving on. Chair will move on. Sir?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to approve Actions numbered 181
through 183.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
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CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
And any comments? Amendments? Proposals? No? Seeing none, all those in
favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused, and I will not be mentioning their names anymore. I think we
know who they are. Okay.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept Goal No. 184.
COUNCII,MEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Chair has a motion made by Member Couch,
seconded by Member White. Any discussions...
MR. RAATZ: Excuse me, Madam Chair. Staff would point out you're moving into a
new section within Chapter 2. You might want to go to the text -CHAIR BAISA: Oh.
MR. RAATZ: --to approve -CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
MR. RAATZ: --portions of the narrative.
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CHAIR BAISA: Sorry about that. Let me find that.
MR. RAATZ: On the clean copy, it's Page 2-24. On the marked-up version of Chapter
2's text, it's 2-39.
CHAIR BAISA: Clean again? I'm sorry, I missed it.
MR. RAATZ: Two dash twenty-four.
CHAIR BAISA: Two twenty-four. Gee, we're finally getting to the back of a pack. I
don't believe it. Okay, Members, Chair will entertain a motion.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I withdraw the previous motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, sir. And thank you, Mr. White. So now we need a motion
to accept... adopt the text.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to adopt the text from 2-24 to -MR. RAATZ: Two dash two nine is when that section ends.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --2-29.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Chair has a motion by Member Couch,
seconded by Member White to adopt the text. Any comments or questions?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I mentioned this to Staff awhile back, but I don't know if they
were able to change it. It looks like they may have, but on Page 2-25 on the clean
copy, after "endangered species", there's some sort of superscript that's not
there...that's there. Did, did you change that? Paragraph two, sentence two.
CHAIR BAISA: On Page 2-25?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Two dash two five.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Staff? ... (Short pause).. .
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What, what's the sentence?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: He's finding it.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah. We'll try to get it up there. It takes a little while.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah. After "endangered species" there, there's a, a footnote
"i" that apparently points to nothing.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We got that Staff? Okay, Mr. Couch, we got it.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. And if I may.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, please, go right ahead.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I would like to, to see if we can add in on the first paragraph on
Page 2-25 where it says, "Many wildlife and natural areas contain rainforests".
Can we mention somewhere in there about dry forests as well?
CHAIR BAISA: Is that a, is that a motion, sir?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah. It'll be a motion to, to add the word "rainforests and dry
forests and other disappearing Hawaii [sic] ecosystems".
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I will second if you'll modify that to say "dryland
forests".
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Dryland forests. Okay.
CHAIR BALSA: Very good. We have a motion -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: --by Member Couch, seconded by Member White. Any discussion? I
would...Chair would note that we've received testimony in this regard. And so I
am very happy that the Members are remembering and responding. Thank you.
Any further discussion of the amendment? If not, all those in favor, please say
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.

GENERAL PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2011

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BALSA: Any additional amendments proposed? Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Can we have a very quick recess please?
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, absolutely. We'll take a short...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Just, just -CHAIR BAISA: One minute?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --thirty seconds.
CHAIR BAISA: Thirty seconds. Okay. We're in recess. ... (gavel)..
RECESS:

9:26 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:27 a.m.

CHAIR BAISA: . .(gavel) . Meeting will come back to order. Member Couch, were
you trying to propose something, say something? Oh, no -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: No.
CHAIR BAISA: --it's Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: You wanted the recess. You're okay?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I wanted to do another amendment and it
goes to the beginning section of this...
CHAIR BAISA: What page, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Two dash two four.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: In the bold text, yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And...how does...it's kind of weird shaped in
my...maybe halfway down the page I guess -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --where it says, "and are closely tied to [sic]
Hawaiian culture", to put in a little more stronger language to solidify the
connection, "and are inextricably tied to [sic] Hawaiian culture." Just a real
minor change, but I think it just puts a little bit more strength to the statement. If
that's okay, that's my amendment.
CHAIR BAISA: That's a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion and a...by Member Cochran, seconded by Member
Pontanilla. Ms. Cochran, any additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No. That's basically the reason why. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments? Member Pontanilla.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And it was noted by a respectable
native Hawaiian person in regards to doing that. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. You know, I think it's really important that, you
know, as we make these changes, that people that are coming to testify realize that
we're trying very hard to listen to you and incorporate your suggestions where we
can and where it's practical. So we appreciate the testimony and the input.
Thank you, Member Pontanilla and Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Any additional comments about this? If not, Chair will take the vote.
All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Seven ayes, no noes, two Members
excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other proposed amendments to the text? Seeing none, Chair will
take the vote. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, two
Members excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: And so now we can move on, Mr. Couch, with your motion.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Chair would like to thank you guys. This is...we re gonna get better
and better as we go through this. We're getting in the mood...in the mode here.
Okay. Go ahead, Mr. Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair. I would like to move that we accept
Goal No. 184 which states, "Maui's natural areas and indigenous flora and fauna
will be protected."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any discussion on this goal?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Nope.
CHAIR BAISA: If not, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move that we accept Objective 1, Item No. 185
which reads. "A comprehensive management strategy that indicates [sic] further
identification, protection, and restoration of wildlife habitats."
CHAIR BAISA: Just a little change, sir. You meant includes, right, not indicates,
includes?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Includes.
CHAIR BAISA: Indicates, you said.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What?
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Just to be clear that we've got the right
language 'cause it seems to really be a big deal here. Okay. ... (Laughter)..
Any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
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CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I just wanna make a friendly amendment to add in
the word "indigenous", "and restoration of indigenous wildlife habitats." So it
specifies indigenous.
CHAIR BAISA: Are we okay with a friendly amendment, or we wanna take that in a
form of a motion, Ms. Cochran, please?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, I, I move to add the word "indigenous" after
"restoration or and then "indigenous wildlife habitats" to -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --clarify.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion made by Member Cochran, seconded by Member
Pontanilla
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Excuse me. ... (Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It was White.
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, Mr. White. I'm sorry. Oh. Boy, 1 heard the, the second, I assumed
that it was you, Joe. . . . (Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No. I was going open my mouth, but...
CHAIR BAISA: No, that's what happens when you assume. I should know better.
Thank you, Member White. Okay. Ms. Cochran, any further comments?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No further comments. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Alrighty. Members, all...Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. I have a concern with that in that it...that would
appear to exclude any other wildlife habitats. I would think we'd want to do
wildlife habitats.
CHAIR BAISA: I'll ask for a comment from Planning.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
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CHAIR BAISA: Planning, any comments?
MS. BOSCO: Member, Member Couch, yes...
CHAIR BAISA: Sorry, Ms. Bosco, cannot hear you, please.
MS. BOSCO: Can you hear me now?
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, pick it up a notch.
MS. BOSCO: Member Couch, that, that would be the intent actually is to provide further
protection for wildlife that is indigenous, because of the, the issue sometimes is
that the other wildlife competes with the, the indigenous wildlife here. So...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So adding that just basically says only indigenous, and if there's
other wildlife even though if it's good we're not as concerned? I'm, I'm just...I
just want to make sure that we're...
CHAIR BAISA: We understand.
MS. BOSCO: If, if there's a concern about other valued wildlife, you could add the word
valued; however, the emphasis would be on indigenous.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Then, then I can make an amendment to that, friendly if
possible, valued and indigenous wildlife I would be able to go for.
CHAIR BAISA: I can ask Ms. Cochran if she can accept that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The indigenous, you know, specification is because
for me, a lot of the competing habitats are invasive and crowding out, potential
crowding out and killing off of our indigenous habitats which are so, so crucial to
our watersheds especially and what have you. So I, I, I get your intent Mr. Couch
and I can... we can add that in, that's fine, but I just really want -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --to make sure that that's the reason...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Right. The valued is, is for those that we actually want to
protect as opposed to just indigenous.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry. Can I ask what that would be in particular,
example of a valued --
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Cl IAIR BAISA: Ms. Bosco?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --habitat?
MS. BOSCO: Yeah, thank you. The interesting thing about that word is that it would be
up to the community what they value. So if there were an issue, it would go
through some kind of public, public comment or there'd be some kind of
discussion in a public venue to determine that it's valued. It's a subjective word
so it doesn't automatically define a certain category.
CHAIR BAISA: Chair agrees with Ms. Bosco.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: That the word value, you know, and what we value is really very
subjective. But, you know, the word valued in our community normally it's
something that we all as a community yet admire, treasure, or want. Mr. Carroll,
if you guys don't mind, is trying to get a word in. Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. That...I know Mr. Couch is much more
well-spoken than me; however, I agree with Ms. Cochran's first one that it needs
to remain as indiguous [sic]. Because if you're going to have anything else inside
there, people are going to use that...hunters to...well, let's promote the wildlife
for the...where the deer are, and on, and on, and on, and on. We have enough
problems with people promoting non-indiguous [sic] plants, faunta [sic], and
species as it is. We need to take a strong stand in supporting our indiguous [sic]
species. And with all referent courtesy to Mr. Couch, I think we need to take a
strong stand on this, and I would concur with Ms. Cochran's language that I think
we need to keep it the same. There's enough people out there that are already
pushing to promote alien species. I don't think we need to help them. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. More comments down here? Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well, I'd just like to add I think Mr. Carroll said most
everything that needs to be said. I, I support the original motion. I don't support
the modified one to add "valued", because everyone has different values. You
know, a lot of people value having a lot of chickens around, other people value
having deer, other people value having pua'as in the forest. All of them have an
impact on indigenous, indigenous areas that we need to protect. So...
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, comment?
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, I don't, I don't mind removing the "valued". The,
the...my only issue is, is that we do have some things that are not indigenous that
we do want to protect possibly, that is helping us out and it's not so much flora
and fauna, but a lot of the vegetables we grow are not indigenous and are we
leaving them out, things like that out, if we, if we just say "indigenous". We want
to protect the things that are...how about beneficial? Would that...no?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: It's the same...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'm just, I'm just concerned that we're going to exclude
something that we want to try to protect that isn't indigenous.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: But I'll, I'll withdraw the "valued".
CHAIR BAISA: You withdraw the "valued"?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So, Members, the language that we're looking at right now on
approving is up there and it has added the word "indigenous". Any further
comments? If not, the Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor, please say
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Seven ayes, no noes, two Members
excused. Thank you, that was a very good discussion.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair. I move to accept...
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, wait, hang on guys. We missed the main motion because we had
so many amendments, but we haven't made...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Oh, okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, we have a main motion to vote on. All those in favor, please say
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Seven ayes, no noes, and two Members
excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Member Couch, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair, I move to adopt Policies numbered
186 through 189, and for brevity's sake, I won't read them all.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Second?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a second [sic] by Member Couch,
seconded by Member White. Chair is open to comments or amendments. Seeing
none, Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Seven ayes, no noes, and two Members
excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BALSA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to approve the following actions:
Actions numbered 190 through 195.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BALSA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by
Member White. Comments? Amendments?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry, what are the numbers again? Sorry.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: One ninety to one ninety-five. . . Short pause).. .
(

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes. One ninety.
CHAIR BALSA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. I'm looking to...on 190 -CHAIR BAISA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --to add in...there's gotta be dryland. I think in our
opening comments we added in "dryland forests" in the text and that needs to be
implemented here. It's, it, it's not being talked about unless it's sorta stated under
critical habitats or sensitive...
CHAIR BAISA: Do you have language for an amendment?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Let's see. So that reads now, "Develop, and
regularly update, an island-wide Environmental Resources Sites' database" and
add in "to serve as a basis for decision-making." at that point after database, "to
serve as a basis for decision-making." Then it moves on to say, "This should
include, but not limited to, the following: natural preserves; watersheds;
wetlands; streams" and then add in "dryland forests".
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You don't have rainforests in there.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Watersheds. Okay. It goes on to say, "critical
habitat areas" add in "natural area resources". Then it goes on to say, "other
sensitive landforms and features," add in "including those that are valued by
community." . (Laughter). .
CHAIR BAISA: Here we go again.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And then it finishes off the current language.
CHAIR BALSA: Oh, so...as so...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So there. . . . (Inaudible).. .
CHAIR BALSA: Okay. We have an...proposed amendment by Member Cochran. Do
we have a second? I'm sorry, Ms. Cochran -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --no second. Do you want to try again or we'll move on?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry? One at a time?
CHAIR BAISA: Want to try again with different language or we'll move on?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, we can move on.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I, I was pretty satisfied until . .(laughter). . .
that area "including those that are valued by the community".
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. We can delete.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: If that was deleted, then I can go with it.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member Pontanilla, is that your motion instead?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. My motion is to amend Ms. Cochran's
amendment by deleting...
CHAIR BAISA: No, not -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh.
CHAIR BAISA: --Ms. Cochran's amendment. You're going to amend 190.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. I, Madam Chairman, I amend 190 to
read exactly what Ms. Cochran read up to "features" and deleting... yeah, up to
"features".
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Do we have a second?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Pontanilla,
seconded by Member Couch, and the amendment is on the board. Any further
comments on this? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm, I'm fine. You know, at this point it's like hey,
you know, take what you can get basically. But the "valued by community" I
guess the intent or what that was supposed to mean was it allows for traditional
knowledge and input from community. You know, kupuna, whatever, people
from areas who would know inside information. But I, I'm okay with this. Thank
you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any further discussion? If not, all those in favor of the amendment,
please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused. That's the amendment on 190. Are there any further
amendments in this section?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, we're up to what number? Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: One ninety-five.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: One nine five. . . . (Short pause). . . On 194...
CHAIR BAISA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The...looking to add in to change that to read,
"Adopt and"...
CHAIR BAISA: I move to...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, I move to add in the language, "Adopt and
implement a coordinated interagency strategy for environmental resource
protection and enforcement activities...environmental resource protection and
enforcement activities." So it'd be Action Item 194, yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a second? Ms. Cochran, -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I feel -CHAIR BAISA: --we have no second.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --the current...okay.
CHAIR BAISA: We have no second so we -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
CHAIR BAISA: --can't be discussing.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion dies for lack of a second. Any other, any other changes?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Just a question maybe for Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR BAISA: Sure.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: On 195, the word "Revise", can you tell me the
difference between "revise" and "amend"? Normally we amend regulations?
MR. GIROUX: Yeah, it, it would, you know, with, with a lot...
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Giroux, can you get close to your mic, dear? We can't hear you.
Yeah.
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. You know, with a lot of these, you know, your word
choices, I, I think what, what's gonna happen in the end is you're gonna have to
use...if they're not defined by the Code or within the, the, the text itself, you're
gonna use common usage, people are gonna use dictionaries. And, and a lot of
this, you know, the, the, the interesting thing about the English language is that
we've just have such a myriad of synonyms that, you know, we could probably
throw in about 20 other words and it would still mean the same thing. When it
comes to the Council floor, it's going to be an ordinance, it's going to be an
amendment to existing ordinance. And, and the Council would deal with it, you
know, with the language it's using at the time as far as amendments. So, you
know, again if, if you're looking at revising something, it is going to be an
amendment and the process would probably be through a, a amendment of a, of a
ordinance. So...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. GIROUX: You, you are correct in that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you. So Madam Chairman, I move
to amend -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --by substituting the word "Amend existing
regulations" and removing the word "Revise".
CHAIR BAISA: And we are revising 195 and we're doing the Planning Director's
suggestion, right?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes. So it would read, "Amend existing
regulations" rather than "Revise existing regulations".
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We have a motion by Member Pontanilla. Do we have a
second?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a second by Member Cochran. You've heard the discussion.
Anything else that you'd like to add to this? If not, are we ready for the question?
All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, two
Members excused. The amendment carries.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Is this the last amendment or can we ready to vote on the main motion
to accept?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Ready to vote.
CHAIR BAISA: Ready to vote. Okay. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move that we accept Objective No. 2, Item No.
196 which reads, "A decrease in invasive species through programs and
partnerships that eradicate undesirable species and protect native habitat."
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Very good. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by
Member Carroll. Any discussion?
CHAIR BAISA: Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair? I'm looking...can I just make a comment on
just procedural and...
CHAIR BAISA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. You know, I'd like to expedite and I
know I'm probably the one making a lot of comments along the way, but I feel
like the Planning Committee of the past really put a lot of time and energy. And I
really support the, the Planning Committee's language because it has
encompassed... and it's basically the sum total of three past Planning Directors,
Planning Commission, GPAC, and hundreds of testifiers in our public. So I just
wanted to comment and throw that out there. So thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Ms. Cochran. I share your sentiments. You
know, I've sat through 99% of it, and what we have before us really is a document
that has...somebody spent an awful lot of time on. Some bodies, thousands of
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people, and thousands of hours. And so really I think the spirit and intent of this
is really good, and we can sit here and try to refine it. I just want to remind the
Committee again that we're on a deadline, we've gotta finish our work in
October, and the meat of this document is yet before us. You know, when we get
to the big chapters like on the Urban Growth Boundaries and we get to
implementation, we're going to have hours and hours of testimony here and we're
going to have hundreds of testifiers. Because when it comes to, "Is my area in or
out? Is my project in or out?", people are going to come and we're gonna have
long, long meetings. So my advice to you is if you can live with the language
that's before you, and, you know, maybe you'd like to tweak it a little bit; but if
you can live with it, we might want to save the time and move on. So...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Okay. We're okay with what we have before
us? All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, two, two Members
excused, and no noes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to approve Policies numbered 197
through 200.
CHAIR BAISA: Need a second.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I'll second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by
Member White. Any, any proposals for corrections or amendments? Yes,
Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: It's not so much a, a correction or amendment. This is
something that the, the public may just want to know. It's, it's talking about
preventing the introduction of invasive species at airports and harbors and
encouraging the State to increase funding to support invasive species interception
and also to encourage the State to develop programs that allow students to
participate in invasive species eradication projects. This is something extremely
important to all of our habitats including wildlife and, and whatnot, but also our,
you know, our sustainable farms. So I just wanted to let the public know that
that's what we're discussing here.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments? Seeing none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept Actions numbered 201 through
203.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
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CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member...was it
Pontanilla? I'm sorry, I wasn't paying attention. Member White. Thank you
very much. Any amendments, corrections, suggestions? Seeing none, all those in
favor, say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept Objective No. 3, Item No. 204
which reads, "Greater protection of sensitive lands, indigenous habitat, and native
flora and fauna."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any discussion of this objective?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What are the numbers? Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Two o four, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, just 204.
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CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, just 204. Any discussion of this? Seeing none, all those in favor,
please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to adopt Policies numbered 205 through
215. That's one-and-a-half pages approximately -CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
VICE-CI IAIR COUCH: --almost two.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have motion by Member Couch, seconded
by Member White. Any discussion or proposals, amendments?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Two zero five...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Two o five to two fifteen.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Fifteen.
CHAIR BAISA: Seeing none, all those in...

GENERAL PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, wait. Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Two, two o nine there is a blank spot there.
CIIAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And at one point, GPAC had something...well, no
never mind. Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: We can move on.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, we had a testifier, our testifier today, talk about
Map No. 2-4. This policy seems to be okay, but I want to remind Members, that
might be under the actions where he's concerned about actually making 2-4
regulatory. But this one just says basically, "Protect Maui's Sensitive Lands as
identified on Sensitive Lands".
CHAIR BAISA: Correct. I'll, I'll ask Planning Department for their comment, but I'm
sure that you already have heard what I'm talking about having these maps
referred to as informational only. Any comments from Planning Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. I think the testifier's comments were, were good. In, in
the light of we've got a map that's, that's noted, we have a specific policy that
references that map. I think what we need to be...to do is, is be clear that there
needs to be some future regulatory action in order to make that map effective if
that's the direction the body would like to go. So in the actions section, there
could be an action added to say something to the effect of adopt future regulations
to do x, y, and z, just so that the public is clear that this is not self-effectuating.
And, and if that's done along with labeling on the map that the map is for
informational purposes, I think it's clear that the map just gives context to a
policy statement and it's not self-executing.
CHAIR BAISA: So, Mr. Summers, are you suggesting that we add something in here
now? And if we are, we're going to need some language.
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MR. SUMMERS: I think in the actions, -CHAIR BAISA: When we get -MR. SUMMERS: --that might be the place to do it.
CHAIR BAISA: --when we get to the actions. Okay. Let's try and remember,
everybody, when we get to the actions to deal with that. Mr. Raatz, if you'll help
me jog my memory. Okay. Anything else? Mr. Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Just a question for Corp. Counsel. If we leave No. 206 as is,
does that in itself make 2-4 the Bible even if we mark it for informational
purposes only?
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Giroux?
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Madam Chair. Yeah. This raises a really interesting
question as far as how, you know, the map...the...we can run into problems when
we, we don't understand what the, you know, when we don't understand what the
end product is going to be. And in the past when we're dealing with General
Plans and community plans is that when we're in the middle of a project and it's
in a middle of a review, and an agency pulls the plan out and tells the developer
this is not consistent with the plan, that's where a lot of the legal problems start.
Because it's an interpretation of where, where does the project...where is it in the
development? Is it in an SMA? Is it about to be...go into subdivision? And you
have somebody who's mandated to review the General Plan and the community
plan in order to check off on whether or not that project is consistent. And so
that's where the concern is, is that if that map isn't accurate, you're going to have
a, a low-level bureaucrat telling somebody they cannot build something 'cause it's
not consistent with the plan, your General Plan which you just incorporated a map
which may or may not be accurate. And that's where, that's where it hits the fan,
because now the County is being looked at as now the County is the problem
because we have a map that may or may not be accurate, it's incorporated into
your plan, and the law says that your project has to be consistent with your plan.
So that, that's I think the matrix of what, what we're looking at. What...we need
to know what we're referencing. We need to know that it's accurate. Because
somewhere along the line, you're going to be told that a project, it needs to be
consistent with your plan. So, so that's where, that's where we, we need to look
at the language of of what do you want to do with that map.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Short recess please?
CHAIR BAISA: Sure. Just for a few moments please. Do not leave the chamber.
. . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

9:59 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:01 a.m.

CHAIR BAISA: ... (gavel). . . The meeting will come back to order. Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I, I move to amend my motion to take out "as
identified on Sensitive Lands Map #2-4."
CHAIR BAISA: Second? We need a second.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded
by Member White. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, we've, we've heard from Corp. Counsel and in
my experience with the Planning Department before, maps on paper are very
difficult to interpret. We definitely need something as a, as a guideline, and I
think we should put reference to the map in the Actions to say, "Hey, this is our
guideline." But...and I'd like to ask you to, or Staff to, submit a question to Corp.
Counsel as to...for when we get into the map section, as to which map is the
actual one set in stone? Is it the one in paper? Or is it the one on GIS? Or
anything like that. So if we could have that for when we get to the map section
because that has hurt us, this County, over, and over, and over again.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: How thick is the line on the piece of paper? That, that question
has come up over and over again. So...
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm sure that Staff can handle that request. Mr. Couch? Mr. Raatz?
Okay. Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yes, I'm sorry. The motion was to delete this?
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Just to delete the words, "as identified on Sensitive Lands Map
#2-4", and would, gonna be putting in an action to refer to that map, but not
specifically as a regulatory item.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. And I would just concur that over the
years, even when I was on the Planning Commission, it has been a never-ending
problem and we have had testimony countless times saying don't have any maps
in the document. Because it is such a problem and I don't see any way to resolve
that except not having the maps in the final document. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Carroll. This was discussed during the GPAC. I
remember there was concern about maps, and I want to thank our testifier for
coming this morning to remind us. And we'll, we'll add something in the actions
section when we get there. We'll craft some language. Any additional
comments? If not, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members that are excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on. Any, anything else that we want to do with this section? If
not . .
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry, two.. .
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Cochran do you have--
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: . .(Inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry. Two fifteen?
CHAIR BAISA: --a motion?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, all the way through 215.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Actually, that blank space in 209, it had, it had
language back from GPAC which stated work with communities to designate
heritage areas that protect recreational and cultural lifestyles and resources, which
I feel supports this objective and incorporates community.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Cochran, is that a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Sorry, that is a motion.
CHAIR BAISA: We need a motion please.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I, I recommend adding back the wording, "Work
with communities to designate heritage areas that protect recreational and cultural
lifestyles and resources."
CHAIR BAISA: We have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Mateo. Seconded by Mr. Mateo, made by Member Cochran.
Discussion? Any further discussion? Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. Asking Corp. Counsel again, does that mean that
we actually have to designate or we're going to try and...'cause I, I would love to
have this to work on this, but if we, if we can't come up with something is...are
we, are we bound to yes, you must come up with heritage areas. And then again
we have to deal with the cost, but is this a suggestion or is this a you must do this?
CHAIR BAISA: Planning, response? First of all, it was taken out and changed or
whatever. Can you help us?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. Well, we looked at the language initially and the reason
we recommended a deletion is that we felt it was redundant with earlier
statements. Using the terms "work with" I don't think that's a binding statement
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like "develop". So this is more of a community-base process to come up with
something like this.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Pontanilla, I heard...if, Ms. Cochran, you mind, let...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, yeah, fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Let's hear what they have to say.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. Mr. Pontanilla you're trying to say something,
and Member White, we'll get you next.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. I was just wondering if, you know,
this item could be covered like say when they do review community plans to
further identify, more specific.
MR. SUMMERS: That's a very good point. When we get down to that level of detail,
that's where the community plan process can serve a unique and distinct role
different from the other planning processes that we have. So yes, I would, I
would concur with your analysis that we're setting the stage for this type of work.
It could be done as part of a community plan process or as a separate process, but
at, at community level.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR BAISA: Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. That, that was my concern
exactly is that I, I don't think this is necessary, and I won't be supporting the
amendment because this is the community plan work which comes next.
CHAIR BAISA: That was my, that was my initial reaction was this is probably part of
the community plan process. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. While I agree it is probably, and it definitely is part
of the community plan process, I would like to see something in here to remind us
at the community plan. So I would like to amend "Work with communities" to
say "Encourage discussions with communities" and then I can live with that. And
that will also instruct the community plan folks to take a look at that.
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We have an amendment that was proposed by Member Cochran
and seconded by Member Mateo. You're suggesting an amendment of their
amendment.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Correct.
CHAIR BAISA: Can we do this just a friendly amendment or would you Members who
made the amendment like to have us vote separately?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Can I have some comments from the Planning
Department in regards to what is being proposed by Mr. Couch so that we don't
forget that when they do review the community plans that...do we need
something to remind them?
CHAIR BAISA: First of all, let, let's settle this.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: And then I'll come to you. Okay?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: You guys want a friendly amendment or you want us to make
Mr. Couch's amendment separate?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Friendly amendment is fine.
CHAIR BAISA: Friendly amendment. Okay, Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Fine.
CHAIR BALSA: Okay. We need...we're okay. So that would be the new language.
Mr. Raatz, we got that up there? Okay. Now, Mr. Pontanilla, you had a kind of a
procedural question you wanted to know. Planning, is there a way that we can be
sure that this will be taken up in the community planning process?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. This policy sets direction for future planning and/or
separate regulatory processes. So as we all know, the community plans and
ordinances have to be consistent with our, our General Plan, Countywide Policy
Plan and this document if it's adopted. So the inclusion of the policy would
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provide direction at the community plan level or at a separate...during a separate
community-based planning process to do something like this. So yes, we will be
considering it if it's included.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. So what's being proposed at this time,
you guys can live with it?
MR. SUMMERS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Any further comments on the amendment before us? Hearing
none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries and Chair will mark it seven ayes, no
noes, and two Members excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BALSA: Moving on. Any other changes or amendments that you folks want to
make in this section? If not, we're gonna vote on the main motion. All those in
favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, we're now into Actions.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept Actions numbered 216 through
219.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any proposed amendments? This is where I know we want to talk about
the...action...with the maps. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I would like to either add 219.A or if we can
take 216, either way, with the...okay, 216 with the language that hopefully
Planning Department has come up with on the action about Map 2-4.
CHAIR BALSA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Couch. We need a second.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Can you restate that?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: . .(Laughter). . . Actually if at all possible, Madam Chair, if
the Department has come up with the language...
CHAIR BAISA: You want to hear the language first?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, please.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Planning Department if you can help us.
MR. SUMMERS: Chair, I'll have Ms. Bosco read that, that action for you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Bosco, please?
MS. BOSCO: Thank you. Member Couch, if the Members can consider the proposed
Action 219 [sic], "Develop regulations to protect Maui's Sensitive Lands in
accordance with the intent of Sensitive Lands Map 2-4."
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: And that would be...
CHAIR BAISA: Ms., Ms. Bosco, that number that you used...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Two one six, yeah?
MS. BOSCO: Two...
CHAIR BAISA: Two one six.
MS. BOSCO: Two dash six.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah
MS. BOSCO: I'm sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Two one six. Since there's a, -MS. BOSCO: Oh, 216. Two one six.
CHAIR BAISA: --there's a puka there, so we can fill it.
MS. BOSCO: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. We have a... Mr. Couch, is that your motion?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: That would be my motion, yes.
CHAIR BAISA: We need a second. . . . (Short pause)... Can I do it?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I don't think so.
CHAIR BAISA:

. (Laughter). . . I'm not supposed to.

COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Restate the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: It's up there. Mr. Couch, can you please read it out ... (inaudible). . .?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I, I move to add Action No. 216 to read,
"Develop regulations to protect Maui's Sensitive Lands in accordance with the
intent of Sensitive Lands Map #2-4."
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member Cochran.
Member Couch, can you explain why you're doing this?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yes, as we discussed before and hopefully we're gonna get
something from the Corp. Counsel, maps, especially printed maps tend to be very
inaccurate. And we want to certainly develop regulations to protect Maui's
sensitive lands, but we need to find out exactly where on the map so that we don't
have squabbling issues. Because as we all know when, no offense, Mr. Giroux or
Mr. Raatz, when lawyers get in a room, they tend to squabble. So that's why we
wanted to put it in an action and take it out of a policy.
CHAIR BAISA: Any, any further comments on this? Seeing none, all those in...oh, Mr.
Carroll. I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: You have that very polite hand.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Even again, although I appreciate Mr. Couch's intent
and I realize it's all of our intent, I still have any problems with referring to that,
because if you have a mistake on a map, even with that good wording that we
have, it can still be...create serious problems. Because people will say, "Well this
map shows that this is not a sensitive area", et cetera, or it was...I still have real
problems with referring to the maps so I will not be supporting it. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments? Member Pontanilla, then Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. After hearing what Mr. Carroll had
said, sometime back we tried to update our maps and it became such a mess that
we ended up in lawsuits. So, you know, I can agree with what the reasoning
behind Mr. Carroll and, you know, as for me, I've been here for nine years and
we've had lawsuits. Thank you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. I, I agree with the Action up
until it refers to the map for the same reasons Mr. Carroll and Mr. Pontanilla have
concerns. In the short time I've been here, I've dealt with two issues that are
map-related mistakes that have required our...some of our constituents to go
through a very long and expensive process to correct the community plan, to
reflect what the ordinance clearly says, but the map screwed up. So I, I too have a
challenge referring to...with the portion that says, "in accordance with the intent
of Sensitive Lands Map 2-4." Because if, if a bunch of that information on the
map is not accurate, then how do we follow through on an intent based on
inaccurate information? So again I, I think, I think we all agree that we want to
protect the sensitive lands, but tying it to something that is by its own nature
inaccurate when you start looking at a parcel, I just, I just can't support.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. And I'd, I'd like to ask Corp. Counsel, too, when
we say, "intent of Sensitive Lands", that's just showing what our idea is and, and
when we refer to the map it's not...especially if we say the map is informational
purposes only. It's, it's not something that's set in stone. It's just saying, "Hey
look, this area is considered sensitive lands. It's, it's not by any way, shape, and
form this exact mete and bound is where the sensitive lands are, but this area is
sensitive." And if we have intent there and informational purposes only on the
map, is the map one of those set in stone things?
CHAIR BAISA: Before you start, if we were to add to that amendment that clarifying
language after 2-4 that says, "that is in the plan for informational purposes only"
would that strengthen it so that we don't have confusion?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: In my mind it would, but I don't know if the objecting
Members...
CHAIR BALSA: Now we'll, now we'll ask for this opinion. Mr. Giroux, -MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Madam.
CHAIR BAISA: --we need your wise counsel.
MR. GIROUX: . . . (Laughter). . . Thank you, Madam Chair. Yeah, I, I, I tend to, to, to
look at this from, you know, because I counsel the Planning Commission and I
also have to counsel planners who, who are put in tough situations because
they're the ones making these low-level calls in interpreting these types of
documents. And, and when you have a planning document again you, you want

GENERAL PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2011

to shoot from the most broad intent of your policy. And, and it's inevitable
whenever you have a map, somebody's going to say, "Well you're in the territory,
you're in the territory." Whether you have metes and bounds or whatever, that,
that's the tendency of the human mind is to try to make things simple. The, the
simplest thing you can do for a practitioner, let it be a planner, a lawyer, or a
council member, or somebody who's trying to make these decisions under a lot of
stress, is to let them know that your intent as the most general idea is to protect
sensitive lands. This document should then point the decision-makers to give
them the idea that they should map these areas, they should set out criterias for
defining these areas, and they should also then begin looking at changing laws
that would actually start protecting these areas. And what you're looking at is
zoning, that's zoning. You don't want to be zoning in your community plan. You
don't want to be doing something...because what happens is, is that this is passed
by ordinance. So once it passes, people tend to say, "Well then that's the law,
there's a map there, that's the law." Well it's hard to explain to laypeople, it's
hard to explain to professional planners sometimes, it's hard to explain to council
members sometimes that, yeah, that there is a difference between an ordinance
that's a plan and there is a ordinance that's a law that you have to follow or you
have to create another law in order to make it have teeth. And what you're doing
here at the General Plan level is you want to have that broad scope, and, and if
you're going to put a map in there and you're gonna label it, you know, for, you
know, education purposes only, you're still going to run a risk that it's going to be
used in a way that there's...it's not intended for. You, you, you want to be
referring to sensitive land areas if, you know, if, if you're going to put a study in
there about a map. It's a high risk, you're running a high risk. I, I think that the,
that the Planning Department has put a lot of energy, a lot of resources into
developing that map, but until it gets the scrutiny of, of a commission, a council, a
committee, that, that map has to really go through a lot more in order to, to make
it a regulatory map. And, and the fear is, is that if you put the map in now, that
map will never go through the process because everybody will just keep looking,
"Oh, we have the map already. It's there already." And you don't want that map
in your General Plan. You want it in your ordinances so you can change them
without having to change your General Plan.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch? Thank you, Mr. Giroux.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: That, that's, that sounds good. Then we have a whole section
of maps.
CHAIR BAISA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Are you saying then, we want to get rid of all those maps?
MR. GIROUX: I think you're running a, a very high risk.
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CHAIR BAISA: That's been suggested.
MR. GIROUX: And I think every map has to be looked at and, and, you know, because
you, you have to look at the purpose of your General Plan.
CHAIR BAISA: Right.
MR. GIROUX: Is your General Plan to, to zone? Is it to community plan? Or is it to
create policy? And if you're short...if there's a...if anybody looks at that and says
we have a shortcut, what they're doing is they're running into a, a legal lawsuit
because that, that's that human tendency. Why do we want to go to Planning
Commission? Why do we want to go through Council? Why do we want to go
through Committee? Why do we want to do the research? Why do we want to do
another study? It's, "Oh, we already have a map." But that's not going to meet
legal muster when you have to have rational basis.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Even if it's marked informational purpose...
CHAIR BAISA: For informational purposes only. This has been a discussion both at the
GPAC, at Planning Commission, and also with the last Planning Committee, is
the, the maps and should they be in, should they be out? And it was kind of an
understanding that for informational purposes only would make, make it clear that
it was just for information that they were not, they were not regulatory.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
CHAIR BAISA: But -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: And that's what we're -CHAIR BAISA: --it's more complicated than that we're hearing from Corp. Counsel.
So on this particular language, we need to make a decision.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Well I would, I would go along with adding your for
information, something saying that that map is for informational -CHAIR BAISA: Marked.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --purposes -CHAIR BAISA: Marked -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --only --48-
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CHAIR BAISA: --for informational -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --on there -CHAIR BAISA: --purposes only.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --as well.
CHAIR BAISA: I would reinforce it there so that there's no misunderstanding.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: My concern with no map is, -CHAIR BAISA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --is what I've run through when working at the Planning
Department. If you don't have a map, it's really hard to plan.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Sometimes we forget that you have that background, that
you worked in the Planning Department so you've dealt with this. Member
Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. I also have a lot of background, Chair of
the Planning Commission before.
CHAIR BAISA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: There's another Member over here.
CHAIR BAISA: Another one, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: And unlike Mr. Couch perhaps I have had to deal
with the same situation countless times. I will repeat, I hate to repeat myself, but
adding any map to this in any way is bad. And if you think, "Well it's going to
protect the environment", no it's not. You find a mistake on the map, you could
find somebody going over there having a development on wetlands and vice
versa. I would urge this Council to delete that any reference to any of the maps at
this point in time. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. It's wonderful that we have all of this
experience before us, because there's nothing like, you know, having to work
with something to really understand the implementation. It's easy to write a
policy or a law, but it's when you have to make it work that you really understand
what you're doing. And I'm really grateful that we have this experience here
- 49 -
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today. I know we have another planning...former planning commissioner.
Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Actually I think Elle had her hand up before I did.
CHAIR BAISA: Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. I have a I guess question for the
Department in regards to the words "Sensitive Lands". Is there a glossary, is
there context that actually specifically states exactly what does that mean?
CHAIR BAISA: Planning?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. In Chapter 8, Table 8-2, there's defining language for that
term.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And does that include the dry forests, shrub lands
type areas? Chapter...I don't have that chapter . . . (inaudible). .
CHAIR BAISA: We're a long ways ... (inaudible).. .
MR. SUMMERS: Member, it just, it just gets to the general intent, but it does reference
forest land, intact forest land. It doesn't use the term dry forest land, but it speaks
to forested areas.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I'm just trying to, you know, Mr. Altenberg was here
and he really has a lot of knowledge about our Hawaiian dry forests and what
have you. And he states that it is a specific type of forest. And, and it is also one
of the most endangered ecosystems not just in Hawaii, but in the U.S. as a whole.
So I just want to make sure that that wording "Sensitive Lands" really
encompasses and incorporates that particular Hawaiian dry forest I guess is what.
And, and hopefully...and in regards to maps, I, I do know that it's involving and
I, and I really do believe that it, it ought to be informational purposes only 'cause
it's ever changing. So thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. I concur with my colleague
from Hana. I think it's probably fine for us to have maps in the document for
general guidance, but my concern is that if we tie the text to a specific map and
-50-
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say regulations based on that need to be promulgated, I think we're asking for
confusion and challenges down the road by any number of attorneys, any number
of community planners. So I still...I, I think no matter what you do with this
amendment, I'm not going to be comfortable with it.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. You know, that's the purpose of us having this discussion and
sharing all this knowledge. We have an amendment before us and if we're ready,
the Chair will call for the vote.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Pontanilla, did you have a question?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, I'm waiting your...
CHAIR BAISA: Ready to vote? All those in favor, please say aye. Opposed, no?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR BAISA: And Chair did not hear any ayes so she will mark it seven noes with
two Members excused.

VOTE:

AYES: None.
NOES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on. Any further amendments to this action section? Seeing
none, all those in...yes, Planning.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. I guess in...as a general statement as it relates to this
discussion, if we did reduce...eliminate the reference to the map, at least we
would have an action that suggests that the Planning Department would work at
some future point to develop this type of, of map in regulatory systems. So our
general comment would be that if we took the language that had been proposed
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and stopped it after "Sensitive Lands", it could read something like, "Develop
regulations to protect Maui's Sensitive Lands." without a reference to a map.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we have a motion -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So moved.
CHAIR BAISA: --to that effect? Motion by Member Couch. Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: For the Department, I don't know the relevancy of that
particular request when you initially has initial guidelines from both Objective 3
as well as Item No. 206 that directs you to protect Sensitive Lands. So that should
automatically be incumbent on the Department to do what you can to protect
these measures. So it just seems redundant.
MR. SUMMERS: That's true. This would help to implement that. It's very hard to
protect things if one doesn't have the regulatory framework in place to achieve
that. So this would allow us to go to the extra, extra step to do that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Extra step.
CHAIR BAISA: Chair has a motion, but it doesn't have a second so we can discuss it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second for discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have Member Couch making a motion,
seconded by Member Pontanilla. And you've heard the discussion about the need
for this already. Anything else? All those in favor, please say aye.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion fails. I hear one aye and six noes, and two Members excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Vice-Chair Couch.
NOES: Chair Baisa, and Councilmembers Carroll, Cochran,
Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Hokama and Victorino.

MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Moving on. That's the...we need to vote I believe on the
motion. We had some amendments here or did we just discuss them. Mr. Couch,
Mr. Raatz, we need just, we need to vote on the main motion?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Main motion.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Wait, wait, I have a amendment.
CHAIR BAISA: I'm lost.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: On 219 -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --Action 219 -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --I'd like to take off that word "Consider". I move
to delete that word "Consider" and start with "Increase".
CHAIR BAISA: It's an action so we need a verb.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Increase dedicated funding. So well I just think that
in "consider" is just well, let's just talk about it and consider it. I'd like to make
sure that we, we move forward and push for...
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CHAIR BAISA: You want, you want a stronger word.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: We need -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Instead of just -CHAIR BAISA: --we need an...we need to -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --consider.
CHAIR BAISA: --know a motion with that word.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Ensure? ... (Short pause). . . I, I mean I agree with
this...doing this -CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --but I just think something stronger than that word
"consider" would be more appropriate here.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Madam Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Increase...can I...
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: May I suggest a, a...
CHAIR BAISA: Hang on. Ms. Cochran, you got something? Otherwise we're going to
need to...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is that like a incomplete sentence, just saying,
"Increase the availability"?
CHAIR BAISA: If it's, if the, it's...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I mean, "Increase dedicated funding"?
CHAIR BAISA: If that's your motion,...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. If someone has a -CHAIR BAISA: The motion is to "Increase dedicated funding"?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion and a second, and now we can have discussion. I
think Member White's trying help, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No I...that's the recommendation I was going to make,
just take out "Consider" and change the first word to "Increase".
CHAIR BAISA: So that's what we've done. Okay. Further discussion of this?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes. Member Pontanilla. By the way, Members, after this item we'll
be taking our morning recess.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I was looking at this thing and, you know,
right now we do have an open space fund that goes through purchasing of land
that we want to preserve. And normally when we increase the amount, we gotta
go through a process, and, and the process would be not a budget amendment, but
a Charter amendment. So, you know, all of these things need to be considered in
regards to how do we increase funding to acquire, you know, all of these things
that we say we want to acquire. So I just wanted to point out that for open space
land we need to go through the...a Charter amendment to do that. Like the other
things, bond, bond issues, real estate transfer tax, you know, those are things that
we receive almost automatically. So thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank, thank you for your comments. Any...Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. I, I support the stronger
language in this section simply from the perspective that we need to be focused on
more preservation efforts if we're going to maintain the kind of environment that
we all want to be surrounded by. And all this is...everything in this General Plan
is going to take some kind of funding. Protecting our natural environment
protects our economy, protects our way of life, protects all, you know, all sorts of
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things that are very important to all of us. And as I look at how we collect and,
and distribute funds, I think we do a very responsible job of it in many ways. But
I think if we're going to continue to build a beautiful and wonderful Maui, we're
going to have to spend a little more of our resources on protection efforts. And I
think this Council has done some wonderful things in the past, but for, for
example, when we went to the State Legislature and asked for transient
accommodations taxes to come back to Maui, the intent of that was to have some
of the funds earmarked for things like parks, like preservation efforts. Oahu got
the Convention Center. We wanted things that were going to help us and help us
in very different ways. And as I look around the County, I see nothing that the
visitor industry can...is getting much credit for as having built or having
preserved or having accomplished. And yet, the TAT that's mentioned here in the
past 20 years has provided $400 million to the County's coffers. I would love to
have some of that TAT sequestered and spent on preservation, whether that's
onshore or offshore, whether it's creating preserves of nearshore waters like
Honolua and other places. I'd, I'd love to see expanded preserves all the way
around the island. I'd love to see us spend some of that money that comes from
our visitors and from our visitor industry on things that truly work in the direction
of protecting our natural environment. So I, I support the wording. I understand
that we have many financial responsibilities and that everything has to take its
own position in our priorities, but I do support that change.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Carroll? Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. And Member White used the word that I
wanted. I think it would be stronger and more productive in the end to reach our,
our goals in this if we had "Support increased dedication". It, it shows that we are
strongly going forward or we could put "Strongly support", but support that. And
I think that addresses some of the things that Mr. Pontanilla was talking about
when I came up with it, but I think "Support" would be the more appropriate
word. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Carroll. I think you've come up with the verb that
we were looking for. Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. That's...I was thinking "Continue", but
"Support" is good, too.
CHAIR BAISA: "Support increased..."
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So I, I take that as a friendly amendment if we want
to do it that way.
CHAIR BAISA: "Support increased dedicated funding."
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah. We're okay?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Further discussion? If not, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, that completes us up to 219.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Just in time for the break.
CHAIR BAISA: And we need to vote on that entire section. All those in favor, please
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. No noes and one Member excused,
Member, Member Victorino.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: That's it folks. We're going to take our morning recess. We're going
to be out until ten minutes to 11:00. So the meeting is now in recess.
... (gavel).. .

RECESS:

10:40 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:56 a.m.

CHAIR BAISA: ... (gavel). . . Will the meeting please come back to order? And the
Chair would like to note that Member Riki Hokama has joined us.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you for coming. Okay, Members, ready to move on?
Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I would like to move that we accept the
recommendations on the matrix for Objective 4, policies, actions...and actions
that go from 220 through 226.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Second by Member White. We have a motion by Member Couch,
seconded by Member White. Mr. Couch, would you like to explain?
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. Madam Chair, apparently there was something in
the General Plan Advisory Committee document that the Planning Department
decided to remove. The whole objective, all the policies, and the actions. I would
like to hear from the Planning Department to see what that might've been.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning Department, comment please? Also, there's concurrence
obviously by the former Committee or there would be something there, and -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Correct.
CHAIR BAISA: --and the new Director. Planning Department, comment'?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. Our thought was that many of these policies are covered
in different sections of the document and it was an effort to streamline the
document, reduce redundancy.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Thank you very much. Members, any comments,
amendments? Member Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Chair, I wanted to fill in the blanks here.
With the...
CHAIR BAISA: If you have anything, please make your motion.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Basically I have a new objective and then
there's supporting policies along with supporting actions.
CHAIR BAISA: You need to -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So...
CHAIR BAISA: --make, make your motion.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But I just wanted to ask what would be the best way
though to just take it one item at a time perhaps?
CHAIR BAISA: You start with 220, or wherever you want to put it -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --and just take it one by one.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. So thank you, Chair. I...and, and in
reference for my Members, I'm pulling this information off of Mr., Dr. Lee
Altenberg's submittal to us dated June 29 th , and it looks like we all had received
his comments. And at the bottom of his page, I guess that would be No. 2, on the
very bottom, Objective 5. So I'm going to insert...I move to insert in our
Objective 4 the word, the word, "Specifically protect Hawaii's most endangered
ecosystem, the dry forests and shrub lands, from further destruction through
deliberate actions or neglect." And that would be the new objective.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Cochran, is there a second? Member
Cochran, seeing no second, motion fails for lack of a second.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And I guess that makes the rest of my, my
actions...doesn't count. So...alright, we'll move on.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, we have a motion before us and a second. Yes,
Planning?
MS. BOSCO: Thank you, Chair. Were the Members going to review the testimony
provided by Lee...okay, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Members, we have a motion and a second. All those in favor, please
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries with seven, seven ayes, no noes, and two
Members excused, Member Victorino and Member Pontanilla.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
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CHAIR BAISA: That completes that section. And so the next area that we're gonna be
looking at is another area and scenic resources. And we have the text before us.
Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Before I make my motion, just wanted to double-check from
Staff the pages. It would be 230 through the end, yeah?
MR. RAATZ: Right.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. RAATZ: Through 2-33 on the clean copy of the Chapter 2.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept the...approve the text on
Pages 2-30 through 2-33 on the clean copy.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded
by Member White. Any amendments, or additions, corrections, that you'd like to
make to this text? Seeing none, the Chair will call for the vote. All those in
favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Chair will mark it seven ayes, no noes,
and two Members excused, and the same Members, Victorino and Pontanilla.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to approve Goal...the goal that just
referred to in Item 226 which reads, "Maui will continue to be a beautiful island
steeped in coastal, mountain, open space, and historically significant views that
are preserved to enrich the residents' quality of life, attract visitors, provide a
connection to the past, and promote sense of place."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any comments on the goal as stated? Seeing none, all those in favor, please say
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes and no noes, and
two Members excused, Victorino and Pontanilla.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.

CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept...approve Objective No. 1,
Item No. 227 which reads, "A greater level of protection for scenic resources."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any discussion of the objective? Seeing none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have seven ayes, and two Members
excused. And those will be the same I think for quite a while so I won't have to
repeat that. Okay.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Pontanilla and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to accept policies that are...are encoded
in Items No. 228 through 232.
CHAIR BAISA: I have a motion -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: --and a...motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White. Any
comments or requests for amendments?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, a two-second recess please.
CHAIR BAISA: Alright, Member Couch, we will take a very short recess. Meeting is
now in recess. . . .(gavel). . .
RECESS:

11:05 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:06 a.m.

CHAIR BAISA: . . . (gavel)... Will the meeting please come back to order? And the
Chair would like to note the presence of Member Pontanilla. Thank you,
Mr. Pontanilla. Okay, Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, because of parliamentary rules and whatever, I, I
want to withdraw my motion.
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Motion is withdrawn. Chair will entertain a motion to approve
these objectives that we were talking about, starting at 228 and going all the way
to 232.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So moved, Chairman.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Hokama, seconded by Member
Pontanilla. Any comments? Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, Madam Chair. Not in any particular order, I want
to discuss No. 232 first.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: And we just had a long discussion about Map No. 2-4 so I want
to take out "as identified on"...yeah, "as identified on Cultural/Scenic Resource
Policy Map No. 2-2."
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Do we have a second?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member White. I think we all have heard this discussion.
Do we want to discuss this some more or are we ready to vote?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Ready to vote.
CHAIR BAISA: All those in, in favor, please say aye.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no?

GENERAL PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2011

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR BAISA: We have eight...no, no, seven ayes, one no, and one Member excused,
Member Victorino. So the motion carries.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: Councilmember Hokama.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Madam Chair, I would like to at least discuss No. 230.
Want to definitely protect night sky resources, but this seems to be awfully
open-ended, and I was wondering if the Department can be a little bit more
specific or provide more specific language for that.
CHAIR BAISA: We will allow that.
MS. BOSCO: Thank you, Chair. If I may, night sky resources are usually protected
through ordinances, and there are a number of ordinances throughout the country
that set forth standards and regulations to do that. So this is just breathing life
into that concept, and in theory we would go forward with additional regulations.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I guess for Corp. Counsel, if we, if we have "Protect 'night sky'
resources.", first of all what are night sky resources and second of all is this a, a
mandate that we must protect any and all night sky resources?
CHAIR BAISA: Mr....Planning? Do we need Mr. Giroux?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: That's, that's kind of a question to Corp. Counsel.
CHAIR BAISA: He...you'd like...you have a legal issue?
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Giroux, please?
MR. GIROUX: Again, like I said before, if, if you don't have a definition in the County
Code or, or within the, the document, what's going to happen is that somebody
trying to use this document is going to have to use either common language or
they're gonna have to look at their...again I'm, I'm gonna say it's probably going
to be a planner trying to interpret this. So they're gonna have to rely on their
planning education and, and whatever seminar they just went to, to say what is,
what is a nighttime resource. So from, from my experience as a lawyer doing
land use, we're talking about the ability to see stars at night and avoiding sky
pollution or light pollution. So, you know, you're gonna get your astronomers
involved -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Exactly.
MR. GIROUX: --in the discussion, you're going to get your, you know, anybody who
sees the sky as something that is something that needs to be observed or used as a
resource for what they do in their profession or hobbies, is going to be seen as a
resource. So I mean that's the only guidance I can bring to you right now if, if
there's no definition within the Code or within this document. And also you have
your, your native Hawaiian cultural resource, I mean, they, they look to the sky as
a navigational tool, they look to the sky as a storyboard. You know, you... so it's
a broad...without a, a narrow definition, it's a broad definition as far as your...but
if you're going to pass ordinances, again it's...that's where it's going to be
defined. You're, you're going to have to start defining those concepts within your
ordinances.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. I just want to protect the County from a really
broad... somebody saying, "Oh, you know, I gotta...I want to see all the satellites
going through so no more lights", kind of thing. And I do, you know, having
dealt with the astronomers, they certainly want a different color light versus the
Police Department which wants a different color light. So we have to take all that
into consideration, and if this is too broad, do we need to narrow it? And it's
more of a legal question, you know.
MR. GIROUX: Well I think it's more of a policy question.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
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MR. GIROUX: Because I think we have what's called the Outdoor Lighting Committee
which has a few members who are already at each other's throats, so that's gonna
be a policy not a legal decision.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, throughout this document we see the, the, the
phrase of native resources, Hawaiian resources, so regarding this discussion on
night skies, you know, I'm dealing with this on Lanai and I'm sure we're gonna
deal with this on Maui Island. So is a night resource things like the native
Hawaiian hoary bat that comes out at night? Is it the Hawaiian Petrel that does
most of its thing during night on land? And for those of us on Lanai know it's a,
you know, special resource. So I would prefer that at least we meet...we might
want to consider providing a type of an example that night sky resources would
include, you know, if we say sky...stars, whatever we want to call it, the celestial
bodies up there, that's fine. But I think we might want to also discuss those other
resources that we know is specifically special to our County and to this island.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, having been
the Public Works and Committee Chairman when this light ordinance came about,
and yeah, like Mr. Giroux had said, you know, we had a working committee that
worked at this thing. And I think through the report, through the ordinance, we
had identified numerous things that we needed to protect. And a language like
this would keep it broad so that if we need to, then we can go back to the
ordinance to do what we need to do to protect, you know, other species or
astronomers up Haleakala utilizing high-powered tools to look at the universe. So
I'm okay with the language.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments? Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. We have lighting ordinances that
address street lighting, shielding and all of the other ways that to mitigate light
getting into our night skies. And we have quite a bit out there already as for
protection, but I don't know how to...it would be nice if we could refer to
supporting or making more effective our ordinances to protect our night skies.
Something like that I think would be more appropriate. Could be a motion,
but...would you like a motion on that, or an amendment, or...?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
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CHAIR BAISA: If you, you know, would like to suggest an amendment, the Chair will
take it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Pontanilla. Hang on a second.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Before he makes an amendment -CHAIR BAISA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --the County of Maui is subject to removing all
those high-intensity light with the low-sodium light to protect the night skies, and
I, I think we're probably the third or fourth year in that transition. So, you know,
if we give, give the County the transition time to, to replace all those white lights,
then, you know, we can see a difference. In fact, we see a difference already
today. And you, you should know looking from Upcountry -CHAIR BAISA: I look from Upcountry.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --looking down Central Maui. So there's couple
more years that we need to do in regards to removing those high-intensity street
lights with low-sodium lights. And I understand what Mr. Couch is saying that
the Police Department...because, because of the color I guess rendition that
sometimes--not sometimes--but the low-sodium lights may affect the colors of
things; but when you put a direct light on it, then you'll see the true colors. So,
yeah, there are some issues regarding low-sodium light usage.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank, thank you for the background. Member Carroll, you still want
to make some kind of an amendment?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. I'd like to make an amendment saying
that...give me a moment here.
CHAIR BAISA: I understand. We're trying to wordsmith on the fly. I move.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I move to amend by saying that...what was the
original?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: No. 230.
CHAIR BAISA: "Protect 'night sky' resources" is what we have there now.
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COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: To protect the night sky...to protect nightside [sic]
resources by encouraging the implementation of the ambident [sic] light
ordinances and encouraging conversion of all of sources that create, create...and
I'm looking for the word...
CHAIR BAISA: We'll help you.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That create excessive light affecting our ability to
view the stars.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: That's pretty rough, but...
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, we, we understand. But we've got the idea. Do we have a
second?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Second, for discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have Member Carroll's motion and we have
second by Member Couch or is it Mr. Hokama? Okay. Mr. Hokama. Let's talk
about this a little bit more, and maybe we can assist in, in the wording. Member
Pontanil la?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Not so much the wording, but when we reviewed
the light ordinance, one of the issues that we had was in regards to all of the
residents, especially Kahului/Wailuku because we're at the low level, in regards
to porch lights, you know, lights that we use at home -CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --and how do we control that and what do you
tell the owners to replace? So that, that's part of the issue that we came about by
not including lights that were in residential areas at the home location. So I
thought I'd make that comment.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments about that and trying to help with the wording?
Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. I just thought maybe...I, I definitely
agree with the intent of where, where we're headed here, but maybe something
like "Protect 'night sky' resources with existing outdoor lighting ordinances." Is
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that what we're trying to get at? Is we already have ordinances in place and to
make sure we implement or use those in order to protect the night sky resources.
Is that kind of what we're...
CHAIR BAISA: I think that's a piece of it. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And I think Planning had a question, too.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah. I know Planning has a question, but we, we have
existing ordinances and we also have new technologies coming aboard especially
from the astronomers that want to help out with this, too, that will also help out
with the Police Department. And so there...existing ordinances and future
ordinances that we want to deal with. And not only handle...that only works on
stars, is there...are there other night sky resources? I'm not sure. As Mr.
Hokama brought up.
CHAIR BAISA: Maybe Planning can help us.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Maybe Planning can...yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. I think the, the Department's original intent is defined in
the Action, which is Action 235, which does suggest regulatory changes to protect
night sky resources, and it further frames it as to "limit night light emissions and
light intensity levels." So that was the direction to look at the stars in particular
and, and to do regulatory work in that area. The only comment with the policy is
the science is evolving so we wouldn't want to scope down the policy so much
that it would -CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
MR. SUMMERS: --exclude other possible actions.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay, Members. Shall we go back to that, that proposed language,
Mr. Raatz? . . .(Short pause). . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No. 2...230.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah. It's coming. . . . (Short pause).. .
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, it's No. 230.
CHAIR BAISA: There you go. Okay, Members, that's the language that we have now.
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MS. BOSCO: Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
MS. BOSCO: May I make a friendly -CHAIR BAISA: Yes, please, by all means.
MS. BOSCO: --suggestion to Bob Carroll's motion?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
MS. BOSCO: I would suggest after the word...the second word "light". There's two
lights in the sentence. After the second one, add the word...
CHAIR BAISA: Excessive light? Right after that?
MS. BOSCO: Excessive light, and then add the word "pollution". Just a suggestion to
consider.
CHAIR BAISA: Does that help, Member, Member Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Yes, we've used that before.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So that now says, "Protect 'night sky' resources by encouraging
the implementation of the ambient light ordinances and encouraging conversion
of all sources that create excessive light pollution affecting our ability to view the
stars."
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I like that, but it doesn't address future ordinances. Is there
anything in there we can put to address future ordinances without making that
thing a, a book?
CHAIR BAISA: So we don't only talk about the ordinances we have, but anything that
might help it...that might come along. You just don't want limit to what we have
`cause there could be -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Correct.
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CHAIR BAISA: -- more and . . . (Inaudible).. .
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So I would say, "by encouraging the implementation of and
creation of ambient light ordinances".
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Yeah, he's right, yeah, it doesn't limit.
CHAIR BAISA: He does...doesn't limit to...Member White, you're trying to offer some
help?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. We don't really need to focus
on ordinances. In the actions, they're addressed -CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --fully. So I mean I'm okay with this. It seems like a -CHAIR BAISA: Redundancy again.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --unnecessary rewrite because it's most of what we're
doing here is covered on the next page.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Alright, Members, you see what we've got. Any more
discussion? Otherwise we'll just vote on it. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries, and we'll mark it eight ayes and one
Member excused, Member Victorino. No noes.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you. On Item No. 229, we, we talked about values and
what's important and what's not important. This important scenic vistas, where
are those defined? And, again coming from the Planning Department, one of the
things we, we did run into is that if somebody downslope of somebody else
wanted to build a two-story house, the people upslope say, "Wait, it's affecting
my views." And one of the things that currently exists is there's no single home
or any kind of residential view preservation. And if we add that in there that's
going to restrict something, I don't know. Important scenic vistas has to be
defined more in my opinion.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning Department?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. I think the key term there for us was the word identify.
So, you know, the, the idea here is we need to start mapping our resources not
perhaps as part of this plan, but perhaps through other regulatory actions. Once
those resources are identified then it's very clear and easy for Staff to, to, to
manage those and that's covered in the, the actions portion of -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
MR. SUMMERS: --of this section.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'm good with that.
CHAIR BAISA: Member White?
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Yeah, I believe Planning can clarify this, but I believe
there exists wording in documents like the SMA laws that are protecting public
views, you know, the public scenic views not private.
CHAIR BAISA: I can imagine the excitement that would occur if you want to build in
front of me and you're gonna block my view a little bit. You'd be in court a lot.
I've had my views blocked on both sides for many years. Any other comments on
this?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, Mr. Hokama.
COUNC1LMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, the Council has revised it a few times,
but, you know, one of the specific ordinances that addresses this concern from the
private property owners' perspective is the height definition ordinance.
CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And, you know, we have it very clear where the
height starts and how to calculate the maximum height.
CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And that is the protection that everybody has which
is...should be applied, you know, formally that protects those interests. And that
is why when issues of grading, slope, come into play that complicate the basic
formula of height calculation, we, we can get some contentious issues. But I
think it's pretty clear to me what is already existing in the Code that protects the
individual property owners in general. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much for, for that reminder and that is true. Any more
comments on this? Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Are we moving off of...'cause we didn't really have a motion
on 22...
CHAIR BAISA: No, we don't have a motion -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
CHAIR BAISA: --and I -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So...
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CHAIR BAISA: --was about to call for one. Otherwise move on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: No, we don't...I, I don't have any issue with 229 now that
we've talked about identifying.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So we're...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: What I do have another issue is on 231 -CHAIR BAISA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --the definition of ridgeline.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning, can you help us?
MR. SUMMERS: Yeah. Again, typically when we speak of ridgelines we're talking
about where slopes converge at the crest of a hill. And again when we look at the
following section, we're talking about ridgeline ordinances to deal, to deal more
specifically with, with these types of issues. So that's where we have planning
documents and we have implementation through regulation and the regulation
defines and sets standards and sets forth exemptions and whatnot to further clarify
the specifics of our intent.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. My concern is that this forces only gulches to be
developed if you talk about that, if you have a ridgeline and then something like
that.
MR. SUMMERS: That, that's correct, the way the wording is at this point. It's narrowly
construed to ridgelines.
CHAIR BAISA: Do you have a motion, Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I don't particularly want to strike that whole thing, but, I mean,
that, that's pretty broad and let's, let's...I would like to move that we say, "Strive
to protect or encourage"...I'm trying to think of...we want to try and do it, but we
don't want to say all ridgelines are out. Do, do you have a...?
MR. SUMMERS: Well one thing we could do in terms of this being limited to
ridgelines, if we go to the Action which...the implementing Action which is 234
that speaks to developing and adopting standards to protect ridgeline slopes and
view planes. The slopes kind of gets to the gulches' issue. So we could broaden
this out to include the...broaden the policy out to include "Protect ridgeline slopes
and view planes from development" if that is a concern.
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CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: You know what I'd like to say?
MR. SUMMERS: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: If at all possible, Madam Chair?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Can we say add, "where practicable"?
CHAIR BAISA: We have done "where practicable" in this document, yes.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So can I add that to the end of "Protect ridgelines from
development where practicable"?
CHAIR BAISA: Yes, that could be your motion.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: That's my motion.
CHAIR BAISA: We need a second. Member White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second, second for discussion.
CHAIR BAISA: Alright. Please go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: My, my question for Planning is whether this, the focus
of this, is to protect what we're talking about in this chapter which is scenic
views? Because my challenge is that depending on your location -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --your ridgeline is your neighbor -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: --if he's upslope.
CHAIR BAISA: Or your neighbor's roof.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So if you're, if you're looking at public, public views, a
ridgeline is viewed from afar.
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CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: If you're looking at private views, a ridgeline is 50 feet
away because it's above you. And I, I'm very concerned that when we
promulgate things that, that control ridgelines, slopes, and view planes, that this
not be construed as private, you know, private views. That it be, be seen as our,
you know, protecting our public views and public vistas. A lot of us, myself
included, have a gully on two sides so technically I'm on a ridgeline even
though it's flat across the way. When I...so...
CHAIR BAISA: Comments?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Most of us live on ridgelines.
CHAIR BAISA: Maybe we need a comment here from Planning.
MR. SUMMERS: The, the intent was to protect public views, not one neighbor's view,
view resource, per se, on their property, but overall public views on ridgelines.
That may affect a private property owner depending on how the regulations are
promulgated, but -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Correct.
MR. SUMMERS: —that was the intent.
CHAIR BAISA: Should we, should we make that clear in the regulation and say public?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Well that's the overall, the overall goal is focused on
scenic views, but I think it may be...
CHAIR BAISA: If we want to be crystal clear. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Thank you, and the reason I add "where practicable" is because
we have the, the Wind Farm, it's on a ridgeline. That's a public view ridgeline.
So and there are a lot of people who will say, "Oh no, that's ugly I don't want a
development on it." Or, or that would be illegal from...if, if we do this. So...
CHAIR BAISA: Except that it's there already.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I understand that, but if we wanted to put more.
CHAIR BAISA: If we wanted to put more.
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So that's why I add the word "practicable" and that's why I'm
asking for that to be put in.
CHAIR BAISA: Is that clarified, the "where practicable"? Are we okay with that?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: I, I would be more comfortable if we were to say, "To
facilitate the protection of public views."
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I can add that.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch, does that...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I can add that.
CHAIR BAISA: Can you accept that?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member...Mr. Raatz, did you get that? Almost Member Raatz,
spend so much time with us here. Is that clearer? Sounds like everybody's okay
with that. Planning?
MR. SUMMERS: I think as...we're fine with that. Our intent has always been public
views defined as a view from...it could be a public road or some, some other
public place that may be affected by a public or private development. And we
share the concern that was brought up about say the Wind Farm issue so the
"where practicable" language I think makes it a practical, practical policy in terms
of the implementation. We support that.
CHAIR BAISA: Ms. Bosco, you're trying to say something?
MS. BOSCO: I, I want to respect the intent of this section. It is scenic resources we're
trying to protect, however; just to note that sometimes ridgelines are not suitable
for development and they don't always represent a scenic resource or a public
view. So in the case of a ridgeline that has a steep slope, it could be private land
and it would be in our interest to try and, you know, look at if it's suitable for
development prior to, you know, something happening there. And so that policy
would give rise to something, you know, an ordinance that could look at that
issue, too. So...
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Member Couch, you okay?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR BAISA: Everybody? Okay. All those in favor, please aye.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
CHAIR BAISA: We have six ayes...no, seven ayes, one no...no, we have...let me count
correctly. We have seven ayes, one no, and one Member excused. So the motion
carries.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: Councilmember Hokama.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Moving on. Any more...oh -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I have a...
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CHAIR BAISA: --Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. On No. 228, I just wanted clarification I
guess, I don't know if Department...but in that...the ending of that paragraph,
"seastacks, the Pacific Ocean and significant water features".
CHAIR BAISA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That seems overly general and broad. And, and
I...what, what's seastacks? Seamounts? What, what is that?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . (Inaudible)..
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I never heard of a seastack, sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning?
MR. SUMMERS: I think as I understand it, the seastacks are the rock formations that
you see offshore.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So...
MR. SUMMERS: In terms of the language, towards the end of the statement and other
significant water features, the Pacific Ocean, this might be getting at general
views of...makai views of the ocean that may be obstructed, for instance, by tall,
tall walls and whatnot along -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Buildings like...
MR. SUMMERS: --public highways or buildings.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I can't see the beach anymore from Honua Kai and
all that.
MR. SUMMERS: It could be.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And a significant water feature? Is that a stream, or
river, or lake?
MR. SUMMERS: Yeah, I think waterfalls, streams, and the like.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Waterfalls. Okay, I was just curious. Thank you.
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Thank you, Member Cochran. Okay. Any other comments
about this? If not, this section from 228 to 232 needs to be approved. All those in
favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Chair will mark it seven ayes, and two Members
excused, Member Victorino and Member Carroll, and no noes.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Carroll and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to approve Actions No. 233 through 235.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. I have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member
White. Any comments? Amendments? Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair, if I can ask the Department how would
they... what, what do they, they interpret the term "regularly update" mean? Once
a year, once every five years, once every ten years? What is a regular update?
You know, for this plan it's minimum what, once every ten years is the regular
update?
CHAIR BAISA: Wait. Allegedly.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well more or less. I mean, you know -CHAIR BAISA: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --we have a sense that every ten years -CHAIR BAISA: Yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --more than likely the question will appear should
we -CHAIR BAISA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --do this again. So I, I just wanted to know if the
Department had some comments on what would be a regular update.
CHAIR BAISA: Department, if you could help?
MR. SUMMERS: Okay, I think the idea was that we would do this prior to the update of
our General Plan and community plan. So it's an important technical resource
study for us. The, the language doesn't preclude us from updating it more
frequently, but it would be at least that often.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And for me, Chair, I can see how this can be part of
the I guess requirements that comes out of this plan, but for...the way I see it
being actually utilized though, that this update would be more for the community
plan review portion where how each specific region and communities would like
to utilize or not utilize certain areas of their region regarding potential types of
development and how that overlay may or may not impact them. So I just share
that from my perspective of seeing how this County has been doing business for
50 years.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Anyone else? Comments or
amendments to this Action section? Seeing none...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. I just wanted a little bit more
explanation on the current Planning Director's recommendation versus the past
Planning Committees. The deletions, the deletions and, and why it was deleted.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning Department, if you could explain the Planning Director's
recommendation, please?
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MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. I don't, I don't think we wanted to narrow it down
necessarily to an overlay district, and through the regularly update of the study
and the design guidelines, we would have the flexibility to tailor the
implementation both at the community level in a way that's most cost effective
and efficient. So the other one specifically speaks to...it's a little more
prescriptive in terms of how it's done. And we think the revised statement
achieves the intent without being so prescriptive if you will in terms of
implementation.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Alright. Any other comments or questions? Seeing none, all those in
favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? The Chair will mark it seven ayes and two Members
excused, Member Carroll and Member Victorino.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Carroll and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.

CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I'd like to move to approve Objective No. 2 as
identified in No. 236 which reads, "Reduce the impact"..."Reduce impacts of
development projects and public utility improvements on scenic resources."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second the motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded
by Member White to accept the Planning Director's recommendation, and
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it's... you have it stated for you. Any questions? Any comments? Member
Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: The only concern I might have is again, certainly public utility
improvements on scenic resources. That's something where we have to
weigh...yes, some people say that windmills are ugly and they ruin the view, but
is that something we want to restrict, which is what we're doing right here.
CHAIR BALSA: Member Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. I agree with my
colleague coming from the public utilities side, I, I, I look at the power company
and how they transmit their services especially to Lahaina. And it would be cost
prohibitive almost if they should go underground, you know, along H'piilani.
So...and how does this General Plan...I guess what I'm looking for is does the
General Plan override the Public Utilities Commission in their decisions in
regards to public utilities they want to expand their services or on scenic views
like going to West Maui or even East Maui to Hana or even Ulupalakua?
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Very important question in the matter
that we should at least talk about. And who wants to take this Planning or our,
our legal person? Mr. Giroux?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Be careful what you say.
MR. GIROUX: Thank you, Chair. Again I, I'm not too familiar with all of the laws and
codes governing the public utilities. So I, I can't comment definitively on, on,
you know, what would, what would ultimately trump, you know, it's almost like
your, your Charter versus, you know, something being passed by the, the
Legislature. It would, would have to go under heavy analysis in order to, to
accurately reflect what, what would be the outcome of...and, and we're talking
conflicts of laws here. Basically all, all of the, all of the powers that the County
has been given has been given through the State. So through State Legislature,
they can come in and whittle away at some of the powers, but yeah, it, it's, it's a
very complicated area as far as how those laws would, would conflict with each
other.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I agree with you and especially, you know,
if, if you need to construct to meet I guess growth, sometimes you gotta go to the
Public Utilities for rate increases. So if we kind of stymie that, to have them go
the most expensive way, guess who's gonna pay? People that, you know, going
get those services. So, you know, conflicting laws...yeah, like you say is going to
be hard. But, you know, I, I look at this and I tell myself that somebody's going
to pay and it's basically the public going pay in most cases.
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CHAIR BAISA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much, Member Pontanilla. When we look at this,
because it's an objective, it says we would like to reduce the impacts, it doesn't
mandate it, it doesn't say it's required, but the goal would be or the objective
ultimately would be that we would reduce the impacts on scenic resources. And
that's the way I look at it. Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: To, to make that to, to add to what you're saying is...and make
it more exact, how about "Encourage the reduction of impacts"? Okay, I'm
changing the wording to say, "Encourage the reduction of impacts of development
projects".
CHAIR BAISA: Would you like to make that motion?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I would like to make that motion.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: --we need a second.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Second by Member Pontanilla. Is...further discussion? Ms. Bosco.
MS. BOSCO: Member Couch, with all due respect, that objective will turn into a policy
with that language. That's a policy language starting out the word with
"Encourage". And when you start it with "Reduce" it's really getting out the
issue of measuring where our progress towards that objective.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: My only concern is to have again, with all due respect to
Mr. Giroux and Raatz, is you get the lawyers in there and it says, "You must
reduce." You know, you, you might get one of your colleagues come in here and
says, "Hey, this says you have to reduce."
CHAIR BAISA: Right.
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VICE-CHAIR COUCH: So if there's another word that the Department or the, the
Members would be willing to put in there, but I certainly don't want to say
reduce.
CHAIR BAISA: We understand. Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Thank you, Madam Chair. I, I agree with Planning, you
know, you can, you can reduce it. I mean one way to reduce the impact is to
make the poles two feet lower. It doesn't mean it has to go underground or that
you can, you can reduce it by changing the placement of the poles that may be
acceptable to the utility company. But I think this is a goal, it's not a, it's not, you
know, this is, this is what we should be striving for it's not saying that we're, you
know, we're gonna cause everything to go underground, and so I, I would prefer
to leave it as is.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. Member Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I can support the, the Director's recommendation and
I would just ask my, my colleagues on both sides of me, think of your district,
think of 200 windmills on a small place, and see how your community is going to
react to this type of project and this kind of language. So that's what I got to deal
with, it's what Mr. Mateo has to deal with right now. And let me tell you, you'd
be interesting to find out what your community really thinks about that kind of
projects in your community. Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Well said, Member Hokama. We're very aware of the community
issues that are going on right now on your, your islands. Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I noticed the deletion from
prior Planning Committee's work that identify important scenic resources was
taken out -CHAIR BAISA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: --in the present. And so in the new language, the scenic
resources are identified, we have no need to further identify anymore?
CHAIR BAISA: Planning'?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is that kind of what it's doing? I mean I'm looking
at Policy -CHAIR BAISA: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --240 which states "as identified in Scenic Corridor
Map 2-2" and that opens up another question.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, yeah. Planning.
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. Both in the Scenic Resource Management Plan that we
previously discussed, it would be identified. So we covered it there. Also in
subsequent sections, we feel that there's an identification of the resource. We
think we're adequately covered. The Director struck that language because that
would turn it into more of an action. And the purpose of an objective is to create
something that's, that's measurable.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Since I kind of made some comments about Mr. Giroux, I'll,
I'll ask him. If we leave this "Reduce impacts", are you okay with the fact that
nobody's going to come in and say, "You must reduce impacts." 'Cause if that's
okay, then I will withdraw my motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Giroux, if you would please.
MR. GIROUX: Again it's what do you have the power over? You know, I mean if, if
the County is going to put up a utility pole, yeah, people are going to say, "Hey,
can you, can you guys follow your General Plan and reduce that?" But if it's, if
it's out of your hands and there's nothing you can do about it, then that, that
there's nothing you can do about it. You know, I mean if, if, if you put, you
know, that we should do more space exploration, well you're going to fund
money to go do space exploration that's fine, but if you're going to tell NASA
that they need to do more, you can't do anything about it. So I, I don't, I don't
see anybody coming and, and putting a lawsuit on you because you, you know,
haven't reduced something that you don't have any power to do that. So I, I mean
I don't personally have a problem with the word "reduce". I mean I, I...
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay, then I withdraw my motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. So motion is withdrawn. We do have a... Member, Member
Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry, my...thank you, Chair. My other comment is
the wording "scenic resources" versus "scenic corridors". Are they one and the
same? Or...
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MR. SUMMERS: Well the scenic resource would be broader so it'd address corridors as
well as view planes and any scenic type of resource. We want it to be more
inclusive with this language.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I bring that up because 240 refers to the scenic
corridor maps. So that's a whole entirely different topic matter then. And the
existing map incorporates cultural resources overlay/scenic corridor protection
map. So I'm just trying to get a bearing here.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: If we're just all different -CHAIR BAISA: Hang on, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --topics.
MR. SUMMERS: It would certainly be the purview of this body to add an action it if so
desired to identify scenic resources using the broad term if the, if the Committee
desires to do that. I would not encourage that that language be included in the
objectives, but if there's a desire to strengthen the language, generally it could be
added as an action.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. No motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Pontanilla, you were trying to say something?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, I, I, I know we're looking at line 236, but
I, I'm still at 233 through 235. Did we take action already?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Yeah, we did.
CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, we did. Oh, okay. Fine, thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Yeah, this does move fast -COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Must be.
CHAIR BAISA: --sometimes and sometimes very slow depending on how things are
going. Okay. We're on 236 and that's the, that's the language that we're looking
at for this objective.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Call the question.
CHAIR BAISA: Call, call for the vote. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Chair will mark it eight ayes, and one Member excused,
Member Victorino.

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on. Mr. Couch, Chair would like to take us right up until the
noon hour -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --let's make the best use of our time.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Alright. I move to adopt the Policies as identified in 237
through 244.B.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, a second by Member White.
Any proposals for amending or...yes, Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, as we have done in Map 2-4 and we did in, in, in
Line 232, I'd like to remove the words in box No. 240 saying "as identified on
Scenic Corridor Map 2-2".
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
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CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any comments or anybody want to discuss this? If not, all those in favor, please
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed no? Motion carries. We have eight ayes and one Member
excused, and no noes.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, along those same lines on box No. 244, I want
to...would like to remove, "as identified on the Cultural/Scenic Resource Policy
Map 2-2."
CHAIR BAISA: What's that number again?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Two forty-four.
CHAIR BAISA: Two forty-four. Okay. We have a motion -COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: --and a, a second. Further comments? If not, all those in favor, please
say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
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CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have eight ayes and one Member
excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Any other comments or proposed amendments for this section? Seeing
none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Eight ayes, one Member excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I'd like to move to approve Actions that are
defined in box No. 245 through 248.
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COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White. Any motions
or amendments? Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'd like to...on box 247, remove, "including those identified on
the Cultural/Scenic Resources Policy Map #2-2."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by
Member White. Any discussion? Seeing none, all those favor please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. We have eight ayes and one Member
excused.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.
CHAIR BAISA: Any further suggestions for...or ideas for this section? Seeing none, all
those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed no? Motion carries. We have eight ayes, one Member
excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I'd like to move to approve Objective No. 3, in
box 249...matrix Item No. 249, that reads, "Greater protection of and access to
scenic vistas, access points, and scenic lookout points."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: So moved...I mean second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Any discussion of this? Seeing none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed, no? Motion carries. Eight ayes, one Member excused,
Member Victorino.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Moving on.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I'd like to move to approve Policies that are
defined in matrix Item No. 250 and 251.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by Member White.
Mr. Couch, any, anything?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Just to remind the Members that No. 251 actually is scheduled
to be deleted because it is redundant with the prior.
CHAIR BAISA: Any discussion on this? Seeing none, all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed say no. Motion carries. We have eight ayes, one Member
excused, Member Victorino.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.

CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, as the last one for this chapter, I would like to
move to approve Actions that are noted in matrix Items No. 252 through 255.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you very much. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded
by Member White. Any comments or requests for amendments? Member Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, in box 254, I would like to remove
No. 3...remove wording in No. 3 that says, "as identified on Cultural/Scenic
Resource Policy Map."

CHAIR BAISA: Your motion, need a second.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. We have a motion by Member Couch, seconded by
Member White. Any discussion? Seeing none, all those in favor, say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed say no. Motion carries. We have eight ayes and Member
Victorino excused.

GENERAL PLAN COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

August 2, 2011

VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED AMENDMENT.

CHAIR BAISA: Are there any additional amendments or comments on this section?
Seeing none, we need to approve the section. All those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed say no. Motion carries. We have eight ayes, one Member
excused, Member Victorino.
VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED MAIN MOTION, AS AMENDED.

CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Raatz, are we done?
MR. RAATZ: We have a note on matrix line 82 for revisit.
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CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, if you'll find 82. That is on Page, Page 12 of the
matrix. And yes, I do see the note. This was No. 82. We need to revote on this.
We need to approve it. Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: As is?
CHAIR BAISA: Whatever, we can amend.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay. Madam Chair, I move to approve the wording in matrix
No. 82, "Carefully manage beach nourishment activities to protect the coastal and
marine ecosystem."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: Thank you. We have a motion and a second to adopt the wording that
you see before you. Any discussion? Any proposals for amendments? Member
Couch.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'm not sure why we had to revisit this.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Me.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Is there...
CHAIR BAISA: There was a discussion and -VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: --and we, we didn't have the, we didn't have the five votes. So we
agreed to come back and relook at it. Member, Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, I believe I was the person for the reason for
revisiting this particular section. And I think it was in reference to, "carefully
manage". And I believe it was the example off Stable Road in Spreckelsville
where something of this nature was carefully managed, but then had negative
impacts anyways. And this was why I wanted to revisit and go with Planning
Committee's language instead.
CHAIR BAISA: Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'd like to hear from the Department as to why they, they did
change that because I kind of agree with Member Cochran. The, the one off
Stable Road has been detrimental.
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CHAIR BAISA: Planning Department, if you could help us?
MR. SUMMERS: Thank you. The original policy is a little more strict. Essentially
what it requires is that if you're going to do a beach nourishment activity, you
demonstrate that there won't be any negative environmental impact. So the
Department's thought was that while we agree with the intent, we wanted a little
more flexibility.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, well -CHAIR BAISA: Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --I, I still choose to be a little more restrictive and,
and protective. But, that's my comment.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I'd like to withdraw my motion please.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: And if that's okay with the second, then I'll make a new
motion.
CHAIR BAISA: Second. Okay. Well once you withdraw, your second's moot.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Okay.
CHAIR BAISA: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: I'd like to move to change or adopt matrix Item No. 182 [sic] as
the Planning Committee's...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Eighty-two.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Eighty-two, sorry. The Planning Committee's language that
say, "Only allow beach nourishment activities that can demonstrate a benefit to
the coastal and marine ecosystem."
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion, we need a second to accept.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Second.
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CHAIR BAISA: We have a second by Member Cochran, made by Member Couch. Any
further discussion? Yes, Member White.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: You know, I, I think that the...I recall the discussion that
took place at our last meeting was such that, you know, this is a fairly new thing.
And I think "carefully managed" is the appropriate wording because we really
don't know what is...what can be done that...how do we demonstrate a benefit to
the coastal and marine ecosystem when we don't have enough information on this
process and methods that can be used. So I, I believe that leaving the "carefully
managed" wording is the appropriate solution to this, because none of us want to
screw anything up, but at the same time, we need to be allowing ourselves some,
some options. And the way it's, the way it's worded by the Planning Department
I think provides options and it also...I believe the statement was made that there's
a very, very thorough study done before any action is taken to provide beach
nourishment. So I would be concerned changing this. Changing this to the
previous wording would preclude us from getting better, you know, more and
better information on what methods work the best.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Members, any further discussion of the proposed amendment?
Member Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So my question is how do we avoid the situation that
had occurred with a carefully managed beach nourishment, you know, activity
over in Spreckelsville? So, yeah, we're learning as we go and I feel this is why
the, the past language presented is, is better and, and stricter and more protective.
So I, I just ask the Department, you know, how is this language or "carefully
managed" language going to prohibit or, or avoid such, you know, examples of
what had already occurred?
CHAIR BAISA: Planning, if you could comment? Members, the Chair reminds you
we're getting into the noon hour so let's...we're gonna talk about this and we're
gonna vote. Go ahead.
MR. SUMMERS: I, I think it's difficult to say that, that you can always with 100 percent
certainty guarantee when you're doing this type of activity that there, there may
not be some, some impact. But I think the idea was that through, through careful
rigorous planning upfront, making sure you have ongoing monitoring of the
effort, careful study, community participation upfront that you could achieve an
outcome where there would be a win-win situation. That was, that was the idea.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. You've heard the discussion. All those in favor, of the
amendment please say aye.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Aye.
CHAIR BALSA: Opposed, no?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
CHAIR BAISA: Chair will need...unfortunately, Mr. Raatz, we're going to need a roll
call so we can see. We have a division here.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aye.
MR. RAATZ: Council Chair Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Aye.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aye.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Aye.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember White?
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: No.
MR. RAATZ: Councilmember Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No.
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MR. RAATZ: Committee Chair Baisa?
CHAIR BAISA: Chair votes no.
MR. RAATZ: We have four ayes so the motion fails.
VOTE:

AYES: Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers Carroll, Cochran,
and Mateo.
NOES: Chair Baisa, and Councilmembers Hokama, Pontanilla,
and White.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION FAILED.
CHAIR BAISA: Okay. Any further motions? Member Couch?
VICE-CHAIR COUCH: Madam Chair, I move to...since we don't have anything for
Item No. 82, I move to insert the language that the current Planning Director
recommends, "Carefully manage beach nourishment activities to protect the
coastal and marine ecosystem."
COUNCILMEMBER WHITE: Second.
CHAIR BAISA: We have a motion and a second. Any more further discussion? If not
all those in favor, please say aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR BAISA: Opposed say no. Motion carries. We have eight ayes and one Member
excused.
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VOTE:

AYES: Chair Baisa, Vice-Chair Couch, and Councilmembers
Carroll, Cochran, Hokama, Mateo, Pontanilla, and White.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVED.
CHAIR BAISA: Mr. Raatz, is that the end of it?
MR. RAATZ: Unless the Members have other items to revisit, it appears that the
Committee has completed the Chapter 2 review.
CHAIR BAISA: Do we need to take a vote on the chapter as a whole or are we done?
MR. RAATZ: I think Department of Planning has something to say, Madam Chair.
CHAIR BAISA: Planning?
MR. SUMMERS: I think that the, the question was how do we deal with the maps at this
point? We do have a, a background map in the very beginning of the document.
Is, is it the assumption that all the maps are, are no longer included? Is this
something we want to discuss at a future...
CHAIR BAISA: The, the, the Chair would rather defer a discussion of that. And if we
want to look at that at our next meeting or whenever it's appropriate. Mr. Raatz.
MR. RAATZ: And speaking of the next meeting, Madam Chair, Thursday at 1:30 p.m.,
the Committee is scheduled to meet to discuss Chapter 2. If the body doesn't
have any other material to review in Chapter 2, that meeting could be canceled if,
if the Chair desires. And then we have a meeting scheduled for 9:00 a.m. on
August 8 th next Monday to take up Chapter 3.
CHAIR BAISA: Is this a map...is this map discussion something that would be worth us
spending some meeting time on? If we could be ready to do it.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chair?
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CHAIR BAISA: Yes. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: If I may suggest I would -CHAIR BAISA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --have no problems allowing you and whatever
appropriate Staff to discuss this and have you present to the Committee your
recommendations to consider.
CHAIR BAISA: Correct. Thank you very, very much. Chair appreciates that discretion
and we'll talk about it and if it's important that we get together and spend that
time, then the Chair would want us to do it. But if we are agendized for Chapter 2
and we're essentially done, then Chair will just say we're not gonna meet.
Because I'm sure the Members have many things that they could fill that space in.
Okay. So, Members, thank you very, very much for a very profitable,
profitable...good meeting this morning. Meeting is adjourned. Everybody thank
you. . . . (gavel).. .

ADJOURN: 12:10 p.m.
APPROVED:

GL DYS q. BAISA, CHAIR
eneral Plan Committee
gp:min:110802
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